City Clerk

From: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632@att.com>

Sent: - Friday,, November 22,2024 12:58 PM

To: “City.Clerk; Michael Dwyer; KAVANAUGH, MARK C
Cc: :::Kevm Mecum N

Subject: Re Vehlcle permrts for 7347 7th st

| just verified with Andy. Should be no problem parking at-one.of his sites. Likely the big site where they are building the
5 new buildings just North of the Cadotte and Huron intersection.

Thank you

From: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632 @att.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:28:59 AM

To: City Clerk <clerk@cityofmi.org>; Michael Dwyer <mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com>; KAVANAUGH, MARK C
<MK1459@att.com>

Cc: Kevin Mecum <kmecum@undergroundcontractors.com>

Subject: Re: Vehicle permits for 7347 7th st

The vehicles shouldn’t be on the island for 5 months. | just put that time range on the permit apps to give us flexibility to
get the work done...It's likely they will be parking on private property. I'll have UCI get with Andy Rynberg since all these
locations are his. I'm sure if he can, he'll accommodate.

Mike, I'm sorry, could you call Andy Rynberg? His number should be on all the work prints. 'm sure he can arrange
parking at one of his construction sites off Cadotte and Huron. There's a large development with 5 buildings going in,
and it's a large site.

From: City Clerk <clerk@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:58:36 AM

To: Michael Dwyer <mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com>

Cc: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632@att.com>; Kevin Mecum <kmecum@undergroundcontractors.com>
Subject: RE: Vehicle permits for 7347 7th st

Good Morning Everyone,

Thank you for getting the permits submitted, I will get them added to Monday’s agenda and will be in contact
regarding approval Tuesday morning.

One thing though - I will need to know where these vehicles and trailers will be parked when not in use,
especially since they will be on the Island for 5 months. If this information is not provided, I am assuming
Council will table the permits until an answer is provided.

City Clerk

City of Mackinac Island
P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757



